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TRANSMISSION SERVICES  n 
Wasatch Wind 

MAR30 2011 	V 	ERMOUNTAN 

Tom Flshback 
Pacificorp - Large Generation Interconnection Service Account Manager 
1033 NE 6th Ave, 16’ Floor 
Portland, OR 97232 
Office: 5031313.6102 
Fax: (503) 813-6893 
Thomas. FlshbackOPacif3Com .com  

March 25, 2011 

Subject large Generator Interconnection Request 
592 MW Latigo Wind Park Project 

Dear Mr. Fisbback 

MAR 30 2011 

We hereby formally request interconnection with PadftCorp for a large Generator interconnection 
of 59.2 MW involving the Ladgo Wind Park (the ’Project"). This project is located about 2.5 miles 
NW of Monticello, UT in San Juan County. This is a wind generation project that will utilize 37-GE 
XLE Wind Turbines that are rated 1.6 MW each. The proposed COD date is December 31, 2012. 

There will be one interconnect point studied into the Pinto Substation at the 138kV bus shown on 
the attached project location drawin& 

Included with the enclosed Appendix 1 to LGIP - Interconnection Request Mr a Large Generating 
Facility Application are the following attachments: 

Attachment A - This attachment Include the Project maps. 
- Point of Interconnect Map 

Project Location Map 

Attachment B - Project Electrical Oneline Diagram, Drawing El-1. 

Attachment C - Appendix 1 of the LG1P 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please contact me at 435-503-8814 if you have any 
questions. 

Sincerely, 	I  I r 

j �L7L  
Christine Mikell 
Director of Development 
Wasatch Wind Intermountain, LLC 

2700 Homestead Road � Suite 210 � Park City � Utah � 84098 � Office: 435.657-2550 � www.wasatchwind.com  
clew, energy clean air clean earth. 


